
Miltenberger Frame House 
AL-lll-C-125 
Pleasant Valley Road 
near Rocky Gap State Park 
ca. 1903 

This house was built around 1903, according to present owner, 
Blanche Miltenberger. The building originally consisted of a "T" 
shaped, four bays wide frame structure. One of the interesting 
features of the house is its pedimented entrance and door on the 
southern facade. The door is highly decorative with four recessed 
panels, a shelf decorated with brackets, pendants, and scrolled 
carvings, one light flanked by fluted and capped engaged palasters, 
and a cornice with egg and dart moulding. Frame houses like this one 
are typical turn of the century rural dwellings in this section of 
Allegany County. 
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Miltenberger Frame House is located on the western side of 
Pleasant Valley Road near Rocky Gap State Park. 

This building originally consisted of a 11T11 shaped, two 
and one half story, four bays wide frame structure with german 
siding covered with asbestos shingles. It rests on a low random 
rubble foundation sheathed in cement with a plain water table. 
The gable front roof is covered with asphalt shingles with 
lightning rods. Eaves consist of a cornice, soffit and bredmould. 
Three inside end original brick chimneys have corbeled caps. One 
has been replaced with an outside end cinderblock chimney. 

One pedimented entrance in the corner of the southern facade 
has a one light transom and a highly decorative door with four 
recessed panels, a shelf decorated with brackets, pendants, and 
scrolled carvings, one light flanked by fluted and capped engaged 
palasters, and a cornice with egg and dart moulding. Pedimented 
one over one light nailed windows have wooden lugsills. Pedimented 
one light windows are located in the tops of the gable ends. A 
hip roofed wraparound veranda has been enclosed on all but the 
south where there are decoratively cut and bracketed posts. A 
shed roofed porch on the east has also been enclosed. 
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Miltenberger Frame House is situated in the eastern section of 
Allegany County near Rocky Gap. The house was built ca. 1903.(1) 

Fanning has been and remains the only industry in this eastern 
area of the county. There are no other major industries to support 
the population, and the area is widely dispersed with farmers even 
though this occupation is 11 9 risky undertaking at best" because of 
the rugged, rocky terrain .l2) 

Frame houses like this one are typical turn of the century rural 
dwellings in this section of the county and are a reminder of the 
way of life experienced by that era's farmers. 

(1) interview with Blanche Miltenberger, August 23, 1978 

(2) Harry Stegmaier, et al. Allegany County-A History (Parsons W. Va: 
McClain Printing Co.) P-312 
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